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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr, Jim Wynn

CHOY/Owner

Solutions USA, Inc.

139 Altama Connector #417
RBrunswick, GA 31525-1881

Re: Solutions USA, Inc.
Docket No.: FIFRA-04-2011-3003(b)

Dear Mr. Wynn:

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Congent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the above-referenced
matier. The original CAFO has been filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk and served on the parties as
ditected in Section 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 40 C.F.R. Part 22.

As stated in Section V af the CAFO, the assessed penalty of $1,828 is due within 30 days of the effective
date and vou have indicated that the SEP project will be compieted within six months of the effective
date. Please ensure that the fuce of your cashier's or certified check includes the name of the company
and the Docket Number of this case.

Peualty payment gquestions should be directed 1o Mr. Bryson Lehman either by tclephone at {(313) 487-
2123 or by written correspondence to hig attention gt the UL.S. Environmental Protection Agency™s
(LPA’s) Cincinnati Accounting Operations address identified in the CAFO. Should you have any
questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future, please call me at (404) 362-887% or
Ms. Patricia Livingston at (4043 562-9171.
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Also enclosed is a copy of a decument entitied “Nuotice of Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrants” Duly & Disclose Eavironmental Legal Proceedings.” This docurnent

puts you on notice of your potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission
(3EC) any environmental enforcement actions taken by EPA,

Sincerely,

5?:. binterid¥] 7/

caneanne M. Gettle
Chief, Posticides and Toxic
Substances Branch

Enclosures

cer Mr. Tummy Gray, GDA w/ Enclosures
File Na. (4130717310101



In the Matter of:

UNITED STATES
ENVIRONMERNTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
ATLANTA, GEORGIA

a3

) §ow
. b

Docket No. FIFRA-04-2011-3005(b) -

[ —

Solutions USA, Ing.

Respondent.

N . L T

L Nature of the Agtion
This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 14(s) of the Foderal Insecticide,

Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA), as amended, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a) (FIFRA}, and
pursuant to the Conselidated Rules of Practice Governing Administrative Assessment of
Civil Penzlties and the Revecation/Termination of Suspension of Peroaits {(Consolidated
Ruley), 40 CER, Part 22, Complainant is the Director of the Aly, Pesticides, and Toxics
Management Division, United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA).
Respondent is Solutions USA, Inc.

Complainant and Regpondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to
40 CFR. § 22.18 and desire 1o resolve this matter and settle the allegations described
herein without a formal hearing, Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or
testimony, the makiog of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter,
and in acoordance with 46 C.F.R. § 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order

(CAFO) will sirmultaneously commence and conclude thiy matter.



The authonity to take action under Section 14(a) of FIFRA, 7 11.5.C. § 136/(a), is vested
in the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this anthority
under FIFRA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 5-14, dated May 11, 1994, The
Regional Administrator, Region 4, has redelegated fo the Director, Alr, Pesticides and
Toxics Management Division, the autharity under Section 1404} of FIFRA,
71U.5.C. § 1364a) by EPA Region 4 Delegation 5414, dated Septexaber 7, 2005,
Pursuant to these Diclegations, the Direcior of the Air, Pesticides and Toxics Management
Division has the authority to commence an enforcement action s the Complainant tn this
matter,
Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.5{(cH4), the following individual is authorized to recetve
service for EPA in this proceeding:

Patricia Livingston

Pestivides Section

.5, EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Strect

Allanta, Georgia 30303-8560

(404) 562-8171.
Respondent is Solutions USA, Inc., s Georgia corporation, located at 139 Altama

Connector #417, Brunswick, Georgia 31525-1881,

Respondent is a "person” as defined by Section 2{s) of FIFRA, TUS.C. § 136{s), and as
such i¢ subject to FIFRA and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

A pest 18 defined in Section 2(5) of FIFRA, 7 U.8.C. § 136(1), as any insect, rodent,
nematode, fungus, weed, or any othet form of terrestrial or aguatic plant or animal 1ife or

virus, bacteria, or other micro-organism (except viruses, bactens, or other

Solutions USA, Ine. 2
CAFO: FIFRA-DA-201 1-3005(6}



16,

1t

12.

13,

microorgamsms on oy in Hving man or other living animals) which the Administrator
declares to be a pest under Section 25(cX1) of FIFRA, 7 UL.8.C. § 136w(cKI).
Wﬂdﬁﬂi “produces” pesticides. The term “producer” ay defined by 40 CF.R. § 167.3
mieans any person who produces any pesticide, active ingredient, or device {including
packaging, repackaging, labeling, and relabeling),

Respondent “distributes or sells” pesticides. The term “to distribute or sell” a3 defined by
Section 2{gg} of FIFRA, 7 US.C. § 136(zg}, includes to distribute, sell, offer for sale,
hold for distribution, hold for sale, hold for shipment, ship, deliver for shipment, or
release for shipment,

On or about April 13, 2007, an ssshorized representative of the EPA conducted an
inspecticn at Respondent’s facility. Prior to the inspection, EPA determined that
Respondent was advertising its product “Line Blaster” for sale on the internet and was
making pesticidal claims for the product that included, but was not Himited to, “Removes
Legionnaires Disease,” “*Removes All Micro-Organisms,” and “Controls algae growth.”
During the aforementioned inspection, the product “Line Blaster™ was identified as being
produced, sold, and distributed by the Respondent.

Based upon Respondent’s internet advertisement that made pesticidal claims for “Line
Blaster” prior to and at the time of the inspection, “Line Blaster” was a pesticide as
defined in Section 2(u} of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136{u}, which includes any substance o
mixture of substances intended for preventing, destroving, repelling, or mitigating any
pest,

Subsequent to the inspection, EPA issued a Notice of Vislation (INOV) to Respondent

alieging that Respondent had beent making pesticidal claims for it product “Line

Solutions USA, ine. 3
CAFO: FIFRA-04-2611-3005(h)



14,

3.

16.

17

18,

19

20,

21,

Blaster,” and ax such, was illegally selling an unregistered pesticide,

In response to EPA’s NOV, Respondent has removed the pesticidal claims from its
website for “Line Blaster.” As 2 result, the product “Line Blaster,” as formulated, is not
currenily considered (o be a pesticide.

Under Section 12(a){ 1 XA} of FIFRA, 7 US.C. § 136j(aH{ L XA}, it is unlawfai for any
person o distribute or sell 1o any person any pesticide that is not registered under
Section 3 of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136a. At the time of the inspection, “Line Blaster” had
not been registered with EPA under Section 3 of FIFRA.

Respondent violated Section 12(a} 1 }(A) of FIFRA, 7 USR.C, § 136(a)}(1XA), by offering
an unregistered pesticide for sale and is therefore subject to the assessment of civil
penaities under Section 14 of FIFRA, 7US.C. § 136

At the time of the inspection, Solutions USA, Inc., produced the pestivide “Line Blaster”
in an establishment that was not registered with the Administrator of EPA a3 a pesticide-
producing establishment,

Under Section 12{a}2 L) of FIFRA, 7 US.C. § 136i{a)}2X1}, it is unlawful to produce a
pesticide in any State uniess the establishment is registered with the Administrator of
EPA as set forth in Section 7 of FIFRA, 7 U.8.C. § 134,

Respondent viclated Section 12(a}2XL) of FIFRA, 7U.8.C. § 136{{a)(2XL), by failing
s remster the establishment with EPA and i therefore sulest fo the assessment of civil
penalties under Section 14 of FIFRA, TUS.C. § 1364

Additionally, during the inspeciion, the Respondent refused 1o provide invoice copies or
shipping records to the inspector,

Under Section 8(b) of FIFRA, 7 U.B.C. § 136/}, any producer, distributor, cartier,

Sohdtions LISA, inc, 4
CAFC: FIFRAO4-2011-3005(03



22,

23.

24.

25,

26,

dealer, or any other person who sells or offers for sale, delivers, or offers for delivery any
pesticide or device subject to this Act, shall upon request of any pificer or employee of
the Envirommental Protection Agency or of any State, furnish or permit such person at all
reasonable times to have access 1o, and fo copy: all records showing the delivery,
movement, o holding of such pesticide or device, including the quantity, the date of
shipmeot and receipt, and the name of the consignor and consignee.

Under Section 1 Ma)2UBXiit) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 1361(aX2u B, it shall be
vnfawful for any person to refuse to allow any enlry, inspection, copying of records, or
sampling authorized by this Act.

Respondent violated Section 12{a) 2} BXiii) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136{a}2:B)Xi1), by
refusing to allow copying of shipping documents, records and invoices related fo the
inspection.

Section 14{1) of FIFRA, 7 U.8.C. § 1386/a}, in conjunction with the Debt Collection
Improvement Act of 1998, authorizes the assessment of a civil penalty.

Section 14(a)(4) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136Ka)(4), requires EPA to consider the
appropriateness of the assessed penalty & the size of business of the Respondent, the
effert on Respondent’s ability to continue in business, and the gravity of the violation,
After consideration of the factors set forth in Section 14{a)}{4) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C.

§ 1364a)(4), the EPA proposes to assess a total civil penally of ONE THOUSAND
EIGHT HUNDRED TWENTY-EIGHT DOLLARS ($1,828) agsinst the Respondent
for the above-describext violations. Civil penalties under Section 14(a) of FIFRA,

7 ULR.C, § 136/(a), may be assessed by Administrative Order.

Solutions LIS A, loc, L
CAFO: FIFRA-D4-2011.3005(h)
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28.

29

30,

3t

32

33,

IV. Cousent Agreement
For the purposes of this CAFQ, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth

above and neither admiis nor denics the factual allegations set forth above.

Respondent waives ifs right to & hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right
to appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement.

Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty propesed by EPA and agrecs to pay
the civil pensliy as set forth in this CAFO.

Respondent sgrees to compiete the Supplemental Envivonmental Project (SEP) set forth
in this CAFQ.

Respondent certifies that as of the date of ity exexution of this CAFO, it is in compliance
with all relevant requirements of FIFRA.

Compliance with this CAFO shall fully and finaily resolve the aliegations of the
violations contained herein. This CAFQ shall not otherwise affect any liability of
Respondent to the United States. Other than as expressed beretn, neither EPA nor
Complainant waives any right to bring an enforcement action against Respondent for
violation of any federal or state statute, regulation or permit, Yo igitiate an action for
wraninent and substantial endangerment, or to pursue ciminal enforcement fix any
violations other than those slleged herein, and Respondent does not waive any rights to
defend fully any such action.

Complainant ard Respondent agree to settle this matier by their execution of this CAFQ.
The parties sgree that the scitlement of this maiter is in the public interest and that this

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of FIFRA.

Sotations USA, In. 5
CAF(G: FIFRA-4-2011-380%b)



V. Final Order
32.  Pursuant to Section 142} of FIFRA, 7 U.S.C. § 136/(a), the nature of the alleged
violation, Respondent’s agreement to perform & Supplemental Environmental Project
{SEP) and other relevant factors, EPA has determinod that an appropriate civil penalty o
seitle this action is ia the amount of ONE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED
TWENTY-EIGHT DOLLARS {$1,828), which shalf be paid within 30 days from the
effective date of this CAFO.

33, Respondent shall remit the civil penalty by cither a cashier's or certified check made
payvable o the "Treasorer, United States of America,” and shall send the check {o the
foliowing address by U.S. Postal Service:

11.8. Environmental Profection Agency
Fines and Penaltics

Cingdnnati Finance Centor

PO Box 970077

St. Louis, Missounl 63197-9000,

The check shall reference un its face the name of the
Respondent and Docket Number of this CAFQ,

34.  Atthe time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check and & written
statement that the payment has been made in accordance with this CAFQ, to each of the

following persons at the following addresses:

Regional Hearing Cierk

(1.8, EPA - Region 4

&1 Forsyth Streat

Allanta, Georgia 30303-8960;

Patricia Livingston

Pesticides Section

UK, EPA - Region 4

&1 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-896¢;

Rolztions USA, fas, 7
CAFO: FIFRA-04-2011-3005(b}



and

Saundi Wilson

Office of Environmertal Aceountability
{J.8. EPA - Region 4

&1 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30363-8960.

35 For the purposes of state and faderal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled,
and agrees not 1o attempt, 1o claim a deduction for any civil penaity payment made
pursuant to this CAFQ. Aoy attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall
constitute a violation of this CAFG,

36 Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts
owed to the Unsted States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a
delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to acerue on the civil penalty from the date
of eniry of this CAFO, if the penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge will also
be aszessed o cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, of overdue debts.

Ins addition, a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amount not

paitl within 90 days of the due date.

37. onmental Project {SEP). Respondent shall complete the fnilowing
SEP within six {6} months of the effective date of this CAFQ, which the parties agree is
intended to secure significant environmental or public health protection.

a Respondent will purchase and supply the EPA-registered antimicrobial pesticide
Jomax, EPA Reg. No. 6785-4, to the 3t. Bernard Project as a donation fo their
mission to clean up and rebuild homes in the New Orleans area,

b. The St. Bemard Project i» a non-profit outreach organization of the United
Methodist Church. Homes are gutted to the studs and foundation and the

Sotutions LISA, Ine. 8
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antimicrobial pesticide product will be used o clean mold and mildew before
homes are rebuilt.
The SEP is more specifically describex in the scope of work, attached hereto as

Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference.

38, The total expendifure for the SEP shali not be Jess than Five Thousand Four Hundred
Eighty-f“our Dollars (35,484). Respondent shall include documentation of the
expenditures made in connection with the SEP as part of the SEP Completion Report sct
forth herein.

39,  Respondent shall submit the following reperts to EPA reganding the progress and
completion of the SEP,

a. Respondent shall submit a Periodic Report to EPA every three (3) months the first
of which is Jue 90 calendar days from the effective date of the CAFO, until the
SEP is complete and the SEF Completion Report, noted below, is submitied to
EPA. The Periodic Report shall contain the fllowing information:
{it.  adetailed description of the status of the SEF,; and
().  atimeline indicating the completion date or the expected completion date.
b. Respondent shall submit a SEP Completion Report to EPA within thirty (30} days
after the completion of the SEP. The SEP Completion Report shall contain the
following informstion:
{i).  adetailed description of the SEP as implemented;
(if}.  an affidavit from an authorized company official, attesting that the SEP
has been completed or explaining in detail any fxilure to complete;
{iii). copies of appropriate documentation, including invoices for the regstered
Sotutions USA, Inc. 9
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pesticides purchased, rent on storage building, freight charges to ship the
produst, and itemized travel expenses,
<. Respondent agrees that failure to submit the SEP Completion Report or any
Periodic Report reguired as set herein above shall be deenwed a violation of this
CAFO amd Respondent shall become Hable for stipulated penalties pursuant to
paragraph 38 below.
d. Respondent shall submit all reports required by this CAFO by fisst class mail or
overmight delivery service to the following:
Patricia Livingston
Pesticides Section
{18 EPA -Regron 4
&1 Forsyth Street
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960.

40.  Respondeni agrees that EPA may inspect the facility at any time in order to confirm that
the SEP is being undertaken in conformity with the representations made herein,

41,  Respondent agrees that failure to comply with any of the terms or provisions of this
CAFO redating 10 the performance of the SEP and/or to the extent that the actual
expenditures for the SEP do oot equal or exceed the cost of the SEP described in
paragraph 35 above, Respondent shall be liable for stipulated penalfies sccording to the
provisions set forth below.

a. Except as provided in subparagraph (b} immediately below, in the event that
Respondent fails to timely and fully corplete any part of the SEP, including
failing to spend the mintmum amount of Five Thousand Four Hundred Eighty-

Four Dollars {35,484) for the SEP, Respondent shall pay a stipulated penalty 1o

Sefutions TS A, Ine, g
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the United States in the amount of the difference between Five Thousand Four
Hundred Eighty-Four Doliars (85484) and the amount actually spent.

b, If the SEP is not fully and timely complated, but the Complainant detenmines that
Respondent imade good faith and timely efforts to complete the SEP and certifies,
with supporting documentation, that at least 90 percent of the minimum amount
of money which was required to be spent was expended on the SEP, Respondent
shall not be liable for any stipulated penalty.

& if the SEP is fully and timely completed, and Respondent expended at least 80
percent of the minimum amourst of rnoney required to be spent for the SEP,
Respondent shall not be lable for any stipulated penalty.

d. For failure o timely submit any Pestodic Report required by paragraph 36(a)
above, Resporident shall pay a stipulated penalty in the amount of One Hundred
Dollars ($100) for each day the report is late,

e For failure to timely submit a 8EP Completion Repurt resjuired by paragraph
36(b} ahove, Respondent shall pay a stiputatest penalty in the amount of
One Hurdred Dollars (5100} for cach day the report is late.

f. The determination of whether the SEP has been satisfactorily completed and
whether the Respondent hag made a good faith, timely effort to implement the
SEP shall be in the sole discretion of EPA.

& Respondent shall pay stipulated penaltics not more than fifteen (15) days after
receipt of written demand by EPA for such penalties. The method of payment

shall be in accordance with the provisions of paragraphs 43 and 44 below,

Sclotioas USA, inc. 1
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42, Respondent certifies that, as of the date this CAFO is signed, Respondent is not required
to perform any part of the SEP by any federal, state or local law, regulation, permit or
order, or by any agreement or grant. Respondent further certifies that it has aot received,
and is not negotiating to receive, credit for any part of the SEP in any other enforcement
action of any kind,

43.  For Federal Income Tax purposes, Respondent agrees that it will neither capitalize into
irventory or basts nor deduct any costs or expenditures incurred in perforniing the SEP,

44,  Any public statement, oral or written, made by Respondent making reference to the SEP
shall include the following language, “This project was undertaken in connection with the
setttement of an enforcement action taken by the U8, Environmental Protection Agency
for violationg of Section 12 of FIFRA, TU.S.C. 8 136).”

45.  Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attomey foes in this matter,

46.  This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigng.

47, Each undersigned representative of the parties o this CAFQ cortifies that he or shie is
fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally binds that
party to this CAFO.

The remainder of this page was feft intentionally biank.

Seskitions USA, Inc. 12
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VI, Effective Date

34, The effective date of this CAFO shall be the dste o which the CAFO s filed with the

Regional Hearing Clerk.
AGREED AND CONSENTED TO:

Respondent: Solutions USA, Ine.

90&% FIFRA-04.2011-3085(h)
_ Date: f)/ /Z 2///

Name m!.s\&,&

Title: ' CE

Complainant: U.S. Environnsenta! Protection Agency

eve: ;y H. Bamstar, i)twcia?
Alr, Pesticides and Toxics
Management Division

& _f-
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this | dayof M

:i; Date; 5/‘5?/41'

By: ?,,Zq—lﬁf A/&.

Susan B, Schub
Regional hubicial Officer

Zolutions USA, fnc. 13
CAFQ: FIFRA-2011-3005(b)




Exhibit A

Scope of Work
For
Supplemental Environmental Project

Solutions USA, Inec.
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July 27, 2010

Patricia Livingston
US EPA Region 4
SNAFC - 12th Floor

61 Forsyth St SW
atlanta, GA 30303-8960

SEP Proposal

We propose to provide deaning supplies including bleach to the St Bernard Project as a
donation for their mission to rebuiid after homes in the New Qrleans area. They have rebuilt
290 homes already arxd have 50 they are working on currently, They gut the buiklings to the
studs and clean the mold and acd preventive to keep it from coming back. The St Bernard
Project is & 501C nan-profit organization.

We will provide the following to complete this SEP which will take & months tofinish,
Rent on Storage Building $4588.00

Freight to Louisiana $328.00
Labor $704.00
Travel $1236.00
Product $4162.56
Total $6928.56
Penaity Amount §1,828

Wee lock forward to working with the St Bernard Project and resolving this matter at the same
time‘

Sincerely,

Jim Wynin
Tech Director
Sokdions LJSA
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CERTHFICATE OF SERVICE

[ hereby certify that on the date set out below, | filed the original and one copy of the
foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy of the
foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of Solutions USA, Inc., Docket

Number: FIFRA-04-2011-3005(b}, to the addressees listed below,

James Wyan, CEO/Cwner {via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested)
Solutions USA, Inc.

139 Altama Connector #417

Brunswick, GA 31525-1881

Patricia Livingston {via EPA's intermal matl)
Pesticides Section

U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Farsyih Sireet

Atlanta, GA 30303

Robert Caplan {via EPA's internal mail)
Assgciate Regional Counsel

Office of Environmental Accountability

U8, EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street L

Atlanta, GA 30303 b e

Date: (f? - " - // \i m'A'Se 1 (1] ) X¥iA
Patricia A" Bullock, Regional Hearing Clark
1.8, Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4

Atlanta Federal Center
81 Forsyth Street
Atlanta, GA 30303
{404) 562-9511



" {,Amcha mpy aﬂh: t‘iml wder mdmmm mmmmkmm

I
This form was originated by 52 w205 Wileon on  Tliv iy
{Namwe) Dakey
Oftien {Telophane Nuzber)
Noa-SF Fodeial Urder/Coovent Decres Administrative OnderfConsemt Agrienant
USAL COLLECTS MO COLLECTS PAYMENTY
Orervight Billing - mmwmwm
SF haudfdsl OvderiConsemt Derrte I::] Seot with bikt
DO COLLECTS

E] Not sook with bil

{7 Other Receivable

[ v e orighont dee (77T This 6 0 modiBeation
o~ -
PAYEE: k’fiif?fﬁé'; U;iﬁ L

{Nasre of persom axsifor Compaay/Muricipality mukisg the peymoeot)

(‘z_'—“
The Total Doling Atpont of it Beceivabbe: § J_?gfé
(i insialioents, attach seiveduie of xmounts and respective duw deies. Sew Other: side of this form.)

The Cave Docket Nuaber: F e od 3ot 3005¢h)

“The Stte Specitic Superfund Acrount Nuober:

The Desiguated Regionai/Ilendamricrs Program {fffces

P T M T L T T T T e

The IFMS Accamits Recelvahle Control Neendber b Pate

U you kave any questines, plesse el ... oF the Flagncist Management Section »i:

of Juntier KM 1647
0. Bon 1811, Beajronin Prankiis Station
Wasbingron, .0, 20

PRS: Coples of this Terme with 2o attached copy of G Sroot pags of the Admisitrative Order shwadd e v

L Designaiad Progyam Otfice
4 Hegionw Counsd (EADY



http:Ii,."...om

